

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING							
Date:	Time: 2:	00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	Location:				
Call to Order:		Adjournmen					
🗌 Dina Humble (Chair)	🗌 Mary Copeland (Co-Chair)	🗆 Anthony Ababat	🗆 Kathryn Adams	Vicente Alvarez			
Michael Assumma	Davena Burns-Peters	Melita Caldwell-Betties	🗆 Breanna Curry	Glenn Drewes			
Ginny Evans-Perry	🗆 Leticia Hector	🗌 Magdalena Jacobo	Stephanie Lewis	🗆 Sheri Lillard			
🗆 Craig Luke	🗌 Yolanda Simental	🗌 Tahirah Simpson	🗆 Nori Sogomonian	🗆 Maria Valdez			
□ Janice Wilkins	□ Margaret Worsley	🗌 Kay Dee Yarbrough					
Guests:	🗆 Student						
Guests.							

CURRICULUM TECHNICAL REVIEW MEETING							
Date: Monday, May 4Time: 1:00 p.m 4:00 p.m.Location: Online, Via Zoom							
🗌 Dina Humble (Chair)	🗆 Mary Copeland (Co-Chair)	Melita Caldwell-Betties	🗆 Breanna Curry	Ginny Evans-Perry			
Stephanie Lewis	Janice Wilkins	🗆 Kay Dee Yarbrough					
Gueste							
Guests:							

The Curriculum Committee recommends that the pre-requisites and co-requisites approved be re-evaluated in the next 2-3 years by the appropriate departments/programs to ensure student success. Note: Committee members are voting on all Proposals, Requisites, Advisories, and Distributed Education.

DISCUSSION ITEMS/PUBLIC COMMENT				
REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES				
DISCUSSION ITEMS				
PUBLIC COMMENT				

	NEW COURSES						
Course ID:	Originator:	Notes:	Result:				
HOSP 100	Meyer						
HOSP 120	Meyer						
HOSP 130	Meyer						
HOSP 160	Meyer						
KIN 205	Hague	Added to Kinesiology AA Degree.					



	NEW COURSES							
Course ID:	Originator:	Notes:	Result:					
KINA 187A	Lawler							
KINA 187B	Lawler							
KINA 187C	Lawler							
KINA 190A	Lawler							
KINA 190B	Lawler							
KINA 190C	Lawler							

		COURSE MODIFICATIONS	
Course ID:	Originator:	Notes:	Result:
AERO 900	Moore	Updating corequisites.	
BIOL 141	Burnham	Removing prerequisite.	
BIOL 205	Vasquez	Updating prerequisite/corequisites.	
BIOL 206	Vasquez	Updating prerequisite.	
BIOL 207	Vasquez	Updating prerequisite.	
BUSAD 108	Assumma	Adding prerequisite.	
CULART 010	Meyer	Adding lecture and increasing units.	
CULART 011	Meyer	Adding lecture and increasing units.	
CULART 012	Meyer	Adding lecture and increasing units.	
CULART 040	Meyer	Adding lecture and increasing units.	
CULART 041	Meyer	Increasing units.	
CULART 042	Meyer	Adding lecture and increasing units.	
CULART 043	Meyer	Adding lecture and increasing units.	
CULART 080	Meyer	Changing course from 180 to 080.	
FTVM 098	Cuny	Added prerequisites/corequisites.	
FTVM 110	Cuny	Updated title.	
FTVM 111	Cuny	Updated title, removed DA.	
FTVM 112	Cuny	Updated title, removed DA.	
FTVM 114	Cuny	Updated title and descriptions.	
FTVM 130	Cuny	Updated course descriptions.	
FTVM 131	Cuny	Updated title and course descriptions.	
FTVM 213	Cuny	Updated title, removed DA, and updated descriptions.	



	COURSE MODIFICATIONS							
Course ID:	Originator:	Notes:	Result:					
FTVM 215	Cuny	Updated title, added corequisite, and updated descriptions.						
FTVM 234	Cuny	Updated title and prerequisite.						
FTVM 235	Cuny	Updated prerequisite.						
LST 010	Evans-Perry	Changing from ACAD to LST.						
MUS 102L	Worsley	Updated DA.						
MUS 123	Worsley	Content review.						
MUS 124	Worsley	Content review.						
POLIT 141H	Jakpor	Adding DE.						
PHYSIC 210	Tolstova	Updating prerequisites.						
READ 102	Jefferson	Updated DA.						
SDEV 001	Wilkins	Changing from LST to SDEV.						

NEW CERTIFICATE AND DEGREES						
Program Title: Program Type: Originator: Notes: Result:						
Hospitality Management	Transfer Degree	Meyer				

	CER	TIFICATE AND I	DEGREE MODIFICATIONS	
Program Title:	Program Type:	Originator:	Notes:	Result:
Automatic and Manual Transmission	Degree	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.	
Automatic and Manual Transmission	Certificate	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.	
Automotive Technician	Degree	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.	
Automotive Technician	Certificate	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.	
Baking	Certificate	Meyer	Updating course units.	
Baking Business	Certificate	Meyer	Updating course units.	
CSU GE-Breadth	Certificate	Wilkins	Updating courses for 2020/2021.	
Culinary Arts	Degree	Meyer	Updating course units.	
Culinary Arts	Certificate	Meyer		
Dietetic Aide	Certificate	Meyer		
Dietetic Service Supervisor	Certificate	Meyer		



Curriculum Committee and Curriculum Technical Review Agenda and Minutes

	CEF	RTIFICATE AND	DEGREE MODIFICATIONS	
Program Title:	Program Type:	Originator:	Notes:	Result:
Engine Performance	Degree	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.	
Engine Performance	Certificate	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.	
Film	Degree	Cuny	Updating course titles. Already approved by Curriculum Committee on 02/25/2020 never went to board.	
Food Preparation	Certificate	Meyer	Updating course units.	
Food Service	Certificate	Meyer	Updating course units.	
FTVM	Transfer Degree	Cuny	Updating course titles. Already approved by Curriculum Committee on 02/25/2020, send to board as a correction.	
IGETC	Certificate	Wilkins	Updating courses for 2020/2021.	
Kinesiology	AA	Hauge	Adding KIN 205.	
Liberal Arts – Biological and Physical Sciences	Degree	Wilkins	Updating courses for 2020/2021.	
Liberal Arts – Humanities and Fine Arts	Degree	Wilkins	Updating courses for 2020/2021.	
Liberal Arts – Social and Behavioral Sciences	Degree	Wilkins	Updating courses for 2020/2021.	
Media Production	Degree	Cuny	Updating course titles. Already approved by Curriculum Committee on 02/25/2020, send to board as a correction.	
Post-Production	Certificate	Cuny	Updating course titles.	
Preventative Maintenance	Certificate	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.	
Production	Certificate	Cuny	Updating course titles.	
Professional Baking and Management	Degree	Meyer	Updating course units.	
Restaurant Service	Certificate	Meyer	Updating course units.	
Social Media Field Production	Certificate	Cuny	Updating course titles. Already approved by Curriculum Committee on 02/25/2020, send to board as a correction.	
Social Media Narrative Production	Certificate	Cuny	Already at Full, updating course titles.	



CERTIFICATE AND DEGREE MODIFICATIONS							
Program Title:	Program Type:	Originator:	Notes:	Result:			
Social Media Studio Production	Certificate	Cuny	Already at Full, updating course titles				
Television	Degree	Cuny	Updating course titles. Already approved by Curriculum Committee on 02/25/2020, send to board as a correction.				
Wheel Alignment and Brakes	Degree	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.				
Wheel Alignment and Brakes	Certificate	Jaramillo	Already at Full, updating DIESEL 064 to HMDT 064.				

VOTING (Curriculum Committee <i>ONLY</i>)									
Yea = X Nay = N Abstain = A									
Name									
Dina Humble									
Mary Copeland									
Anthony Ababat									
Kathryn Adams									
Vicente Alvarez									
Michael Assumma									
Yecica Bernardo									
Davena Burns-Peters									
Melita Caldwell-Betties									
Breanna Curry									
Glenn Drewes									
Ginny Evans-Perry									
Magdalena Jacobo									
Stephanie Lewis									
Sheri Lillard									
Craig Luke									
Yolanda Simental									



VOTING (Curriculum Committee ONLY)										
Yea = X Nay = N Abstain = A										
Name										
Nori Sogomonian										
Maria Valdez										
Janice Wilkins										
Margaret Worsley										
Kay Dee Yarbrough										
Student Representative										
Total Counts										